
     WASHINGTON REFUSE & RECYCLING ASSOCIATION 

Electronic Filing and Service 

December 17, 2024 

Jeff Killip 

Executive Director and Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

621 Woodland Square Loop SE 

P.O. Box 47250 

Olympia, WA  98503-7250 

Re: In Re Application of DTG Enterprises, Inc. for Solid Waste Collection Services 

Docket TG-240584 

Dear Mr. Killip:  

Parties met on December 10, 2024, for a settlement conference pursuant to the procedural 

schedule. Parties did not settle the matters in this docket. Parties did not agree to a proposed 

procedural schedule and the prehearing order, Order 01 requires that “in the event that consensus 

cannot be reached, each party will submit proposed procedural schedules, and the presiding 

officer shall set a schedule by subsequent order.” 

As an intervenor, WRRA intends to follow the procedural schedule developed by the named 

parties in the docket. From WRRA’s perspective, any enforcement action, or at least the issues 

raised therein should be resolved prior to a pending application due to applicant fitness and 

enforcement history as a key factor under consideration in the application.  

Sincerely, 

Rod Whittaker, WSBA No. 48336 

In-House Counsel 

Washington Refuse and Recycling Association 

4160 6th Ave SE, Suite 205 

Lacey, WA 98516 

(360) 943-8859

Rod@wrra.org
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